## Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Inter-Club Council Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Sept. 13, 2012

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on September, 2012. For more information, please contact Edward Oquendo, Vice President of Club Affairs 661-722-6300 ex 6354.

#### I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS:

1.1 Call to order: 4:04pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Sareena Haff

1.3 Roll Call:

ALPHA IOTA: PRESENT ASL CLUB: PRESENT AV CAMPUS CHRISTIANS: PRESENT AVC CNSA: PRESENT AVC FIRE: PRESENT POSSIBILITIES: PRESENT PSYCHOLOGY STUDENT ORGANIZATION: PRESENT PHYISICS: Absent SNAC FALL 2012: Absent SNAC FALL 2013: PRESENT SNAC SPRING 2013: PRESENT

• Membership is 11, Quorum is 7, 9 Representatives were present including Advisor Dr. Jill Zimmerman, Quorum was established.

David Durost from SKILLS USA and Anthony Vega a student were present.

#### 1.4 ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

• Moved to approve the agenda was made by Possibilities, second by CNSA, Motion was carried unanimously.

### 1.5 ADPOPTION OF THE MINUTES:

• There was a correction noted to correct the spelling of the David Durost name on the item stated under <u>Pledge of Allegiance</u> - motion to approve the minutes of August 30, 2012 was made by Alpha Iota, seconded by Possibilities, motion carried unanimously.

#### II. PUBLIC FORUM:

2.1 No items were brought forth to the ICC.

#### III. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

3.1 To the possibility of participating in a group held "Club Rush". It was found to be a good idea,

Dr. Jill Zimmerman advised to bring it back up for discussion with time and date.

3.2 To possibly advertise for ASO for Homecoming Game. The group decided to leave this item open and to deliberate the item at further time.

3.3 "Race for the Points" was found and evaluated by Dr. Jill Zimmerman in need of reconfiguration due to conflicting paperwork. But, in spite of this conflict, ideas such as, football clean up and fundraising opportunities where questioned. Also other events were revaluated such as Carwashes and other fundraising opportunities for points were discussed.

## IV. ACTION ITEMS:

• Move to do 4.2 first so that clubs can be activated first by Psychology Student Organization, seconded by Possibilities and the motion carried unanimously.

### 4.2 CLUB ACTIVATIONS:

• Moved to approve by SNCA Spring 2013 for Activation the following clubs: SNAC Fall 2013, SNCA Spring 2013, Possibilities, CNSA, AVC Fire, Physics, Alpha Iota, ASL Club\* and Psychology Student Organization\* (\* = pending paperwork), second by Possibilities, motion was carried unanimously.

#### 4.1 CLUB ACTIVITIES:

- Alpha Iota moved to approve Pizza Fundraiser in Library Plaza from 12:00 pm to 3:00 pm on Sept. 25 and 26, 2012, second by Possibilities, the motion carried unanimously.
- SNCA Spring 2013 moved to approve Panera Bread fundraiser in Lancaster on Sept. 24, 2012 from 4:00 pm to 8:00 pm, Jersey Mikes fundraiser in Palmdale on Oct. 8, 2012 from 4:00pm to 8:00pm, Popcornoplis order sheet fundraiser from Oct. 17, 2012 to Nov. 7, 2012. seconded by CNSA, the motion carried unanimously.
- SNAC Fall 2013 moved to approve Panda Express in Lancaster on Oct. 3, 2012 from 12-10 p.m. with flyer, seconded by Possibilities, the motion carried unanimously.
- AVC Fire moves to have a Car Wash at Tom's on J and 20<sup>th</sup> Street West on Saturday from 8:30 1:30, second by Alpha Iota, the motion carried unanimously.

### V. <u>REPORTS:</u>

Advisor's Report: Dr. Z said she as glad to see so many clubs and looking forward to a great year.

President's report: Sorry about last week meeting, I was a bit nervous because I am new.

Club reports:

**ASL Club** has their next Silent Game night on September 21, 2012 from 5:30 p.m. -8:30 p.m. in the Student Lounge and they are also selling "I love you: decals.

AVC Fire had a car wash two weeks ago and did really well and wants to help other clubs.

## VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS/ UPCOMMING MEETING AND EVENTS

# Next ICC meeting will be held on 9/27/12 at 4 pm in the Student lounge.

## VII. ADJOURNMENT

• Moved by Psychology Student Organization to adjourn at 5:15, second by AVC Fire, the motion carried unanimously.